Date: November 17, 2006

Gl of Chi To: Sadhu A. Johnson,

ity of Chicago T

Richard M. Daley, Mayor Commissioner

Department of Department: Environment

Procurement Services

Barbara A. Lumpkin Attn: Michael Woods

Chief Procurement Officer

City Hall, Room 403 Email: cityofchicago.org

121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Hlinois 60602
(312) 744-4900

(312) 744-2949 (TTY) From:

http:/fwww cityofchicago.org

Barb umpkin
Chief Procyrement Officer

Re: Emergency Removal and Disposal of Hazardous Waste
Vendor Number: 1049982 Amount: $23,470.29
PO Number: 13600 RX Number: 30432

Pursuant to Section 2-92-644 of the Municipal Purchasing Act, I am authorizing
an Operational Emergency procurement for Removal and Disposal of
Hazardous Waste due to public health and safety issues. Based upon
information received from members of your staff, I have determined that this
procurement is necessary to meet a bona fide operational emergency.

You are hereby authorized to procure the Removal and Disposal of Hazardous
Waste services from Heritage Environmental Services, LLC for $23,407.29 as
requested in your letter dated October 24, 2006. Any amount in excess of the
$23,407.29 approved here will be subject to additional authorization and will be
limited so as not to exceed the $250,000.00 limit established by statute.

BAL/ch

cc: Barbara A. Lumpkin
Douglas Yerkes
Lorel Blameuser
Claude Humphrey

Kevin Schnoes - (DOE)

Lynn Jackson-Terry - (DOE)
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MEMORANDUM

City of Chicago
Richard M. Daley, Mayor
Department of Environment TO: Barbara Lumpkin
Sadhu A. Johnston Chief Procurement Officer
Commissioger Department of Procurement Services @
Twenty-fifth Floor A % 4
30 North LaSalle Street FROM: Sadhu A. Johnston Jaibe ¥
Chicago, Illinois 60602-2575 .. ,
(312) 744-7606 (Voice) Commissioner
(312) 744-6451 (FAX) Department of Environment
(312) 744-3586 (TTY)
: .cityofchicago.
hitp:/fiwwe.cityofthicago.org ATTN: Lorel Blameuser
RE: Emergency Contract Request — Heritage Environmental
Services, LLC
DATE: October 24, 2006

As stated in previous e-mails, we had to dispatch Heritage Environmental on
numerous emergencies throughout the city to remove and dispose of
hazardous waste materials due to public health and safety issues. Below is a
recap of the emergencies responded to by Heritage. Also, attached please find
the invoices for each emergency response and the requisition for immediate

payment.

1. At the request of the Chicago Police Department, DOE had to
dispatch Heritage to remove and dispose of chemicals from a home
located at 6301 N. Louise that caught on fire. The cost for this
emergency was $2,045.45.

2. Dye was spilled by Water Management at a residence home
located at 1716 W. Altgeld and required immediate cleaning. The
cost for this clean-up was $892.40.

3. At the request of Water Management, we dispatched Heritage after
a water main break at 3200 S. Wood. The water line got
contammated and required cleaning to avoid a public health issue.
The cost for this emergency was $5,541.80.

4. Heritage was dispatched to secure and contain leaking material at a
plating facility located at 3114 S. Kolin. The cost for this
emergency was $700.60.

5. Heritage was dispatched to 11200-32 S. Edbrooke to remove
hazardous materials stored in the building. The building is owned
by Planning & Development and the Fire Department wanted these
material removed immediately. The cost for this emergency was
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$5,863.21.

6. Poisonous materials were dumped in the alley at 7642 S. Wallace
and had to be removed immediately. Heritage was dispatched to
remove and dispose of the hazardous materials. The cost for this
emergency was $1,874.31.

7. There was a chemical spill from a Streets & Sanitation truck at 500
W. 43" St. and the Fire Department requested DOE to remove and
dispose the hazardous materials. Heritage was dispatched to clean-
up the area. The cost of this emergency was $2,925.44.

8. At the request of Water Management, Heritage was dispatched to
the Jardine Water Plant (1000 E. Ohio) to remove containers of
chemicals in a non-functioning refrigerator. The cost for this
emergency was $916.12.

9. Heritage was dispatched for a hazmat clean-up at Grand Ave. and
Rutherford. A large tote of oil came off the back of a truck spilling

onto the street, sidewalk and catch basin. The cost for this
emergency was $2,710.96.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Woods at 744-9131. Thank
you in advance for your assistance.

cc: Bo Humphrey (DPS)
Michael Woods (DOE)
Kevin Schnoes (DOE)
Lynn Jackson-Terry (DOE)



